
SECOND SHIFT CUSTODIAL RFP – QUESTIONS FROM POTENTIAL BIDDERS 

1. The current custodial cleaners are in-house employees and part of the BEC 
bargaining unit members contract.  For this bid, may we bid regular hourly 
rate and not a union rate? 

Yes, you can bid regular hourly rates. 

2. Any possibility that the bid due date be extended until Friday, May 8, 2020? 

The bid due date has been extended to Wednesday, May 6, 2020 – emails and 
phone calls were sent to all attendees at the mandatory pre-bid meeting. 

3. If bid due date is not extended, is it possible to submit the bid 
electronically and then send hard copies for the June review meeting of the 
bid? 
 
No, bids cannot be submitted electronically to ensure compliance with PA State 
regulations.  See #3 for the bid due date. 
 

4. How many custodial cleaners do you currently employ in the evening?  
How many are full-time and how many are part-time? 

30 full-time employees; there are no part-time employees on the 2nd shift 

5. The equipment onsite – will the awarded contractor have use for any of the 
equipment or supply their own? 

As indicated in the RFP, the contractor will have to supply their own.  Please 
review the submission requirements for equipment in the RFP 

6. Have any other contractor’s submitted questions? 

All questions submitted by contractors are included in this document 

7. Where will answers to questions be posted?  Through email or posted on 
School District website? 

This document will be emailed to all contractors and posted on the district 
website https://www.cheltenham.org/Page/2630 

8. Are you expecting the contractor to propose union wages and benefits? 

No, see the answer to question #1 

 



9. Can you include a copy of the CBA? 

You can obtain a copy of the CBA at https://www.cheltenham.org/Page/2918 

10. Would we be required to maintain the existing staff? 

See page 2 – Tab 4 in the RFP 

11. Is the site currently cleaned by an outside vendor, if so, which company? 

No, the sites are currently cleaned by CSD staff (in-house) 

12. What is the current monthly invoice from that vendor? 

N/A 

13. What is the average monthly invoice for additional services, if any? 

N/A 

14. This spec carries sufficient detail.  Is this similar detail to the current spec? 

This is CSD’s required standards for implementation 

15. Can we have a copy of the current winning bid submission? 

When applicable 

16. Is the current staff unionized?  If so, which union? 

Yes, PSEA 

17. Please confirm the number of day and evening custodial staff. 

10 Full-Time day and 30 Full-Time evening 


